
From: Schuler, Reed (GOV) 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 201711:47 PM 
To: Smith, Jaime (GOV) <jaime.sm ith@gov.wa.gov>; Davis, Chr is (GOV) <chris.dav is@gov.wa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Climate Week -- Mater ials for Review 

Just glanced and did a little editing. It's very rough. 

One key quest ion is what we say about whether it is possible that through our efforts the U.S. can achieve its 
2025 target. I lean toward say ing "We're work ing hard to keep the door open - and we encourage others to 
jo in us." 

Note NC is joining - we should highlight that addition in our communications next week (I think it's the only 
USCA state Trump won). 

From: Smith, Jaime (GOV) 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 3:08 PM 
To: Davis, Chr is (GOV) <chris.davis@gov.wa.gov >; Schuler, Reed (GOV) <reed.schuler@gov.wa.gov > 
Subject: RE: Climate Week -- Mater ials for Review 

Have either of you looked through the mater ials yet? Am digging into them now ... 

From: Ben Rubin [mailto:brubin@climatenexus.or g] 
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:56 PM 
To: Victor ia Harmon <Victoria.Harmon@exec.ny.,_gov>; Davis, Chr is (GOV) <chris.davis@gov.wa.gov >; 
'Glenn, Scott J.' <scott.glenn@doh.hawaii.gov >; 'Aimee.Barnes@GOV.CA.GOV' 
<Aimee.Barnes@GOV.CA.GOV >; 'Jam ie Callahan ' <Jamie.Callahan@GOV.CA.GOV >; Smith, Jaime (GOV) 
<jaime.smith@gov.wa.gov >; Alexander Cochran <Alexander.Cochran@exec.ny.,_gov>; Michelle Marchello 
<M ichelle.Marchello@exec. ny.,_gov>; 'Kate .di neen@exec.ny.gov' <Kate.di neen@exec. ny_,_gov>; John O'Leary 
<John.O'leary@exec.ny.gov>; 'Gareth. lacy@gov.ca .gov' <Gareth.lacY..@gov.ca.gov>; 
'Elizabeth.w illiamson@gov.ca.gov' <Elizabeth.williamson@gov.ca.gov >; Elizabeth Williamson 
<Elizabeth.Norvell@GOV.CA.GOV >; Schuler, Reed (GOV) <reed.schuler@gov.wa.gov >; James Allen 
<James.Allen@exec.ny.,_gov>; Mar ia Comella <Maria.Comella@exec.ny.,_gov>; McMillan, Cindy 
<CindY., McM illan@hawaii.gov >; Leong, Jodi C <Jodi. C.Leong.@hawaii.gov > 
Cc: Jeff Nesb it <jnesbit@climatenexus.org >; Robert Tanner <rtanner@climatenexus.org >; Allison Fajans­
Turner <afajans@climatenexus.org >; Bridgette Burkholder <BBurkholder@climatenexus.org >; Emma 
Stiegl itz <EStieglitz@climatenexus.org > 
Subject: Re: Climate Week -- Mater ials for Review 

Hi all, 


